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Mr. Scott S. Harris, Clerk
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Washington, DC 20543 F +1415 773 5759

Re: Dartmond Cherk, et al. v. Marin County, California, No. 18-1538
Dear Mr. Harris:

The petition for a writ of certiorari in the above-captioned case was filed on
June 11, 2019. On August 6, 2019, the Court called for a response to the petition.
The County’s response is now due, after one extension, October 7, 2019. We
respectfully request, under Rule 30.4, a further nine-day extension of time to and
including October 16, 2019, within which to file a response.

The County submits this request because undersigned counsel of record has
had significant pre-existing obligations in other matters during this time, including
a petition for a writ of certiorari in Romero v. Barr, No. 19-434 (U.S.), which was
filed on September 30, 2019; a petition for a writ of certiorari in Pereida v. Barr, No.
19-438 (U.S.), which was filed on September 30, 2019; a petition for rehearing en
banc in The Koala v. Khosla, No. 17-55380 (9th Cir.), which was filed on September
27, 2019; the appellant’s opening brief in California Union Square LP v. Saks &
Company LLC, No. A158015 (Cal. Ct. App.), which is due on October 28, 2019; and
the petitioner’s opening brief in Miniano v. U.S. Attorney General, No. 19-12643
(11th Cir.), which is due on November 1, 2019.

Counsel for petitioners consents to this further extension.

Respectfully submitted,
/s/ Brian P. Goldman

Brian P. Goldman
Counsel for Marin County, California

cc: Counsel of Record for Petitioners (via email and U.S. mail)



